
 

 

 

  

 
 
 
Eugenia Moffatt 
Via Email 

Dear Eugenia Moffatt, 
 
Re: LICENSING ACT 2003: 
OBJECTION NOTICE ON A TENS – GINA'S, 639 HIGH ROAD, TOTTENHAM, 
LONDON N17 8AA. 
 
 
On 26th May 2025 the Licensing Authority received from you Eugenia Moffatt, a 
notification in respect of proposed temporary licensable activities due to take 
place on 12th to 17th June 2025 at Gina's, 639 High Road, Tottenham, London N17 
8AA. The licensing authority has received an objection under section 104(2) of the 
Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”).   
 
 The objection which applies is indicated by an “X” in the following table. 
 

Objection 
 

Insert “X” as 
applicable 

A chief officer of police for any police area in which the 
premises are situated is satisfied that allowing the premises 
to be used in accordance with the notice would undermine a 
licensing objective. 

 
X 
 

A local authority exercising environmental health functions 
for the area in which the premises are situated is satisfied 
that allowing the premises to be used in accordance with the 
notice would undermine a licensing objective. 

 
X 

 
A copy of this notice will be sent to the chief of police and the local authority exercising 
environmental health functions for the area in which the premises specified in the 
temporary event notice you gave is situated. 
 
You are reminded that under section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003, a person commits an 
offence if he carries on a licensable activity on or from any premises otherwise than 
under and in accordance with an authorisation; or if he knowingly allows a licensable 
activity to be so carried on. A person convicted of such an offence is liable to 
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months or to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or 
to both. 
 
Please inform us immediately if you wish to appeal to the Licensing Sub Committee. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Daliah Barrett 
Licensing Team Leader 
 
 



 
With reference to the above premises, the Metropolitan Police and Noise & Nuisance Team 
will be rejecting the Temporary Event Notice.  
 
Good afternoon Licensing,  
 
Police make the following representations for this TEN. 
 
The requested date for the TEN is 12/06/2025- 17/06/2025 between 22.00-01.00 hours. It has not 
been made clear by the applicant if these are the times for each day or if the TEN will be 
continuous. The premises is opposite a large residential block and with one of the dates being a 
week night any extension to the premises hours could cause public nuisance to local residents.  
 
There is an increased risk to public safety due to events on at the stadium with potential large 
numbers of people gathering outside of the premises and or/causing issues outside and within 
the premises post events. In line with acting to prevent crime and disorder, which can arise from 
large groups of intoxicated revellers and increase risk to the public, protecting the safety of 
children and other communities, the police are of the view the licensed premises should remain 
open within their licenced opening hours and no extensions to opening hours. 
 
The application is vague and does not contain information regarding the event, which in turn does 
not give Police confidence in the premises management in upholding the licensing objectives. We 
therefore oppose the granting of this Temporary Event Notice. 
 
 
Kind regards,  
 
 

 

PC Carey Denham 1943NA 
NA BCU Licensing Officer 
Metropolitan Police Service  
 
The Prevention of Crime & Disorder 
Public Safety 
Prevention of Public Nuisance 
Protection of children from harm 
In an emergency always call 999. 

 
 
 
------------ 
 

Hi, 
 
The Noise, Nuisance and Licensing team make the following representations for this TEN. 
 
The applied date for the TEN is 12th June 2025 to 17th June 2025 between 22.00-01.00 hours. 
 
The premises is within a residential area we have in the past received complaints about loud music from 
the premises, also one of the dates is a weekday where it could cause a public nuisance to residents. 
 
The TEN covers two large events at Tottenham Stadium and the Noise, Nuisance and Licensing team are 
in the view that licensed premises should remain open in line with their current licence and no extensions 
granted.  
 
The TEN doesn’t refer to the events at the stadium and we lack the confidence that the DPS will uphold 
the licensing objectives.  
 
 
Regards  



 
Craig Bellringer 
Noise and Nuisance Officer  
Neighbourhoods & Environments  
 

 
 
1st Floor, New River House, 225 High Road, London, N22 7TR  
 
T.  
M 07971367858 
Craig.Bellringer@haringey.gov.uk 
www.haringey.gov.uk 
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